Repubiic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
Dagupan City

Division Memorandum No. 270 s. 2018

To: Public Schools District Supervisors
Department Heads of EsP
School Heads Public Elem. and Secondary
All Others Concerned

From: Office of the Schools Division Superiniendent

Subject: (STEPSEUR) Samahan ng mga Tagapagtaguyod sa Edukasyon sa
Pagpapakatao sa Secondarya at Elementarya sa Unang Region-SDO
Dagupan City OFFICERS and Instructionat District EsP Coordinators’
Consultative Meeting cum Re-Orientation

Date: July 20, 2018

Please be advised that a consultative meeting for the EsP Officers and Instructional District
Coordinators of elementary and secondary schools will be held on July 25, 2018 at 2:30 pm
at the Division Training Center.

Agenda will be an assessment of EsP teachers and leamers’ 2017-2018 performance as
baseline to craft SY 2018-2019 EsP activities and interventions: division EsP calendar of
activities; orientation to new coordinators and other matters.

Bring school LAC or INSET proposal SY 2018-2019, list of organized school EsP officers;
school EsP action plan; school’s best practices and list of teachers teaching EsP with their
corresponding grade level assignment, status of CG, TG, LG, IMs and training needs as
assessed by the principal.

Please allow and do administrative remedy on the classes that will be affected on said
schedule.

Immediate and wide dissemination of this memorandum is desired.

DR. LORNAG. BUGAYONG, CESO VI
Schools Division Supen‘nti?de t




